
CLARIFICATIONS NO: 2 to 

THE TENDER DOSSIER

Contract Title: Technical Assistance for Strengthening Fundamental Rights Sector 
Coordination

Publication
Reference: NEAR/ANK/2021/EA-RP/0028

Location: Turkey

Further to the request received from the tenderer, the following clarification is provided:

Question 1&2:

• On page 14 of the ToR under Activity 2.7., it is stated that “All organizational expenses for the 
implementation of activities, including venue cost, lunch and refreshment costs of the participants 
as well as the printing and duplication costs of workshop materials and simultaneous translation 
(if required) will be covered by the contractor under the project budget”. However, these costs are 
defined to be covered under Incidental Expenditure.

Could you please confirm that these costs will be covered under incidental expenditure?

• On page 15 oftheToRunderActivity 3.4.,itis stated that “The travel and accommodation cost of 
the accompanying staff of the LI will be covered from the project budget”. However, these costs 
are defined to be covered under Incidental Expenditure.

Could you please confirm that these costs will be covered under incidental expenditure?

Answer 1&2:

Please be informed that abovementioned costs will be covered under the incidental expenditure within the 
scope of the project budget.

Question 3:

On page 14 of the ToR, it is stated that the contractor will improve the existing overall C&V plan for the 
Fundamental Rights Subfield. Would you please share this plan in order we increase our understanding 
when designing this activity?

Answer 3:

You may review the Multi-Annual Communication and Visibility Plan for Fundamental Rights Sub-Field 
by using the following link: https://www.ab.gov.tr/siteimages/birimler/sidb/i.01 fr fmal.pdf
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